
Battery Park Powerhouse
7524 Father Frascati Avenue





Standard Tool Company

Established in 1882 1895





Standard Welding Co.

• May 1899 - Capital stock $500,000, to manufacture 
and deal in iron, steel and other metals. 
Incorporators: H.S. Blossom, K.D. Bishop, George 
W. Avery, C.W. Bingham and H.P. McIntosh

• 1901 – Received a patent for forming steel allowing 
for thin-walled, small diameter steel pipes for 
bicycle frames. 

• Earliest commercial electric resistance welded steel pipe 
product

• 1902 – Only company producing seamless steel 
rims for automobiles



Standard Welding Plant

• 1907 – 5 Acre site for new plant purchase 
announced February

• Permit issued June

• Side railroad track added for company

• Designed by the Corlett Engineering Company

• 1908 – New plant opened in April



Standard Welding Plant

• 1910 – Plant size doubled

• 1911 – Opens Chicago Plant



Standard Welding

• 1912

• Largest producer of auto rims
• Stanweld tire rims on 
approximately 8300 cars produced

- White
- Peerless
- Winton
- Stearns
- Baker

- 1914 – Making rims for Ford









Patent Infringement

• Louis H. Perlman
• Application for demountable 

wheel rims for cars filed on 
6/29/1906

• Application Granted 2/4/1913

• Perlman v. Standard Welding Co.
• 231 F. 453 (1915)

• Injunction prohibiting 
manufacture and sale of rims 
held to infringe of the patent



Patent Infringement

• Injunction regarding the 
payment of royalties on rims 
already manufactured

• Could still produce rims under 
other patents

• 1916 – Perlman Rim Corp.
• President of Perfection Spring 

Company announced as Vice 
President



Growth

• 1916 – Merger with the Perfection Spring Company 
to become Standard Parts Company

• Largest maker of auto springs in the world and one 
of the largest producers of auto rims, bands and 
facings, solid tires, bicycle and motorcycle formed 
parts and light gauge steel tubing

• Perlman issues resolved

• 1917-18 – Acquires additional companies
• Western Spring & Axle Co.

• American Ball Bearing Co.

• Bock Bearing Co.



Downfall

• 1920 – Proposed refinancing due to 
maturing notes
• L.H. Perlman, Thomas, Richard  and Frank 

Prosser sue to enjoin

• Erie Malleable Co. v. Standard Parts 
Co.
• Creditors come calling
• Placed in receivership

• 1922 - Liquidation
• Properties auctioned to pay creditors

• The Edgewater plant is the last 
property to be sold.

• Purchased by the National Carbon 
Division of Union Carbide



National Carbon Company

• 1881  - Established as the Boulton Carbon Co.

• 1886 – Reorganized as the National Carbon Co.

• 1891 – Acquired the Carbon Department of Brush 

Electric Company

• 1896 – Began marketing the first battery intended 
for widespread consumer use: sealed 6-inch, 1.5 
volt “Columbia” battery. 

• First company to manufacture and distribute 
sealed dry-cell batteries on a large scale.

• 1898 – Developed the C and D cell batteries 



National Carbon Company

• 1906 – Acquired more than 20 carbon and battery 
companies including 50% interest in the American 
Electrical Novelty & Manufacturing Company.

• Maker of Ever Ready flashlights and batteries

• Name changed to American Ever Ready Company

• Trademark changed to Eveready

• 1914 – American Ever Ready is fully 
purchased by NCC

• 1917 – NCC purchased by Union Carbide 
and Carbon Products
• Becomes the National Carbon Division



Edgewater Plant

• 1924 – June 1, National Carbon 
division purchases the facility

• The plant is reconfigured to 
produce “layer-bilt” batteries
• Rise in the popularity of the Radio

• Production begins in April 1925 
and the plant is in full operation 
by 1926



Great Depression

• Research laboratories from Long Island City, NY 
and Fremont, Ohio were transferred to Cleveland

• 1930 – Great Depression forced closures of other 
factories with consolidation at Edgewater

• 1931 – Flashlight manufacturing brought in from 
Newark, NJ

• 1932 – All flashlight and battery production 
transferred from San Francisco

• 1939 – Domestic battery use boomed for portable 
radio sets. 

• Development of the “Mini-Max” battery



War Effort 1939 -1945

Battery for the VT (Variable Time) proximity fuse first 

produced

Flashlight production suspended in 1942 for urgent 

battery orders

Battery production exceeds half a billion cells by 1945

Nearly 6 billion cells produced from 1925 – 1949



1951





Inventions at the plant

• Air-depolarized hearing aid 
battery (1947)

• Rectangular 9-volt carbon-zinc 
battery (1956)

• Cylindrical alkaline manganese 
dioxide battery (1958)
• Eveready Alkaline Battery

• Rebranded in 1980 as Energizer

• Rechargeable Flashlight (1967) 



End of an Era

• 1977 – Production at 
plant ends

• 1986 – Union Carbide 
sells Eveready Battery 
Company to Ralston 
Purina ($1.4 Billion)

• 1997 – Operations 
ceased





Terrestrial Brewing Company

• Opened in 2017

• Recently announced plans to 
expand
• Restaurant

• Elevated deck



Current Conditions









Significance

• Its character, interest or value is part of the development, heritage or 
cultural characteristics of the City, State or the United States

• The historic property exemplifies the cultural, economic, social or 
historic heritage of the city

• The historic property’s location or its singular physical characteristics 
represent the establishment or are a familiar visual feature of a 
neighborhood, community or City.




